

Esteban Utz

504 Mesquite Ave., Crowley, TX 76056

Tel: 817-705-6512

email: contact@estebanutz.com

Online Portfolio: www.estebanutz.com

PROFILE

Internet is the place where technology and art merge together, that is where I want to be. Since 2001 I realize what web design was, and all the technology and instruments it applied. Since then I study fascinating with everything. I'm a self-taught person, I like to read a lot, when I'm not working, I believe in progress. I'm responsible and efficient person, and I take every project and work seriously. Because web design is my field, I spend most of my time studying and working on my computer. Also I like to enjoy a good sunny day and go out, and practice my favorite hobbies, photography.

EXPERIENCE

Web Developer, Layout Designer, Flash Designer. Highway Internet, Joshua Texas **2005-Present**

Working with Highway Internet as a freelancer gave me the experience to represent the different areas when working on a web site project, not only I layout the initial design for the client, but also the development of site architecture and usability. Projects were totally different from one another, which help me to understand the different needs for different users and life styles.

Also, with the impressive impact of flash. I had the pleasure to work and design flash animation, targeting every aspect the client needs.

Web Designer, Seventh Day Adventist Church, Texas **2003-2005**

My experience working with the Seventh Day Church was uplifting. It helps encounter the problems of web design, compatibility, usability and user experience. With problem-solving situation I developed a constant thinking of the solution as a challenge instead of the problem as a challenge. I learnt how important communication is between the departments, and the flow of information.

Web designer, Personal Projects. **2002-2003**

This is where fun and responsibility comes together. I enjoyed doing websites, exploring different technologies for fun. Since I did everything for my own enjoyment, I had to make up the companies, different environments. Besides all that, I read many books related with design and usability, I think that is the main source of knowledge, especially on graphics and web design.

EDUCATION

Stratford Career Institute

High School Diploma

Thomson Education Direct

PC Repair Technician

Hill College, Cleburne, TX

Computer Science (Web Development) Associate in Applied Science. (currently studying)

WEB DESIGN SKILLS

- HTML / XHTML
- DHTML
- CSS
- JAVA SCRIPT
- Macromedia Dreamweaver
- Macromedia Flash
- Macromedia Fireworks
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

- Spanish
- English